
Please find consultation response attached.  
  
Regards, 
  
Richard Broadhead 
  
Richard Broadhead BA(Hons) MSc 
Historic Buildings Consultant at Place Services 
telephone: 03330139429 | mobile: 07872869419 
email: richard.broadhead@essex.gov.uk 
web: www.placeservices.co.uk  
  

 
  
From: Tim Murphy, Historic Environment Manager  
Sent: 31 October 2017 15:50 
To: Richard Broadhead, Historic Buildings Consultant 
Subject: FW: planning consultation 17/00990/LBC 
  
Find attached 
  
  
  
Kind Regards 
  
Tim 
  
  
Tim Murphy IHBC MCIfA  
Historic Environment Manager 
Tel: 0333 032 0847 
email: tim.murphy@essex.gov.uk 
web: www.placeservices.co.uk 
  

mailto:richard.broadhead@essex.gov.uk
http://www.placeservices.co.uk/
mailto:tim.murphy@essex.gov.uk
http://www.placeservices.co.uk/


 
  
From: Place Services  
Sent: 31 October 2017 15:18 
To: Tim Murphy, Historic Environment Manager 
Subject: FW: planning consultation 17/00990/LBC 
  
  
Hi, 
  
  
  
Please see the above attached document(s) and the recent email(s) below, which is/are 
for your information. 
  
  
  
                                             
  
Kindest regards, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
Sarah Bickmore 
Business Support Assistant – BC3 
Business Operations 
Corporate and Customer Services  
  
  
Essex County Council 
Email: businesscentre3@essex.gov.uk | www.essex.gov.uk 
  
  
  

mailto:businesscentre3@essex.gov.uk
http://www.essex.gov.uk/


  
  
  
  
From: Lee Branch [mailto:lee.branch@rochford.gov.uk] On Behalf Of PBC Technical Support 
Sent: 31 October 2017 15:10 
To: Heritage Conservation ESH 
Subject: planning consultation 17/00990/LBC 
  
  
  
Mrs Lee Branch  
Technical Officer 
Planning & Building Control  
Rochford District Council 
01702 318064 ext 3418 
http//:www.rochford.gov.uk 

 
  
  
 
Our Vision at Rochford District Council is to create a better future together. 
 
This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may 
contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used 
by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please 
contact the sender and delete the email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to 
ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses. 
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

mailto:lee.branch@rochford.gov.uk
https://www.rochford.gov.uk/tellmemore
https://www.rochford.gov.uk/tellmemore

